430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Regards
asgall

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid
Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:17 PM

To: 113 - Nada . AlShalawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of May 2022, salary of June 2022

Reminder,,,

Thanks

a8l

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 10:29 AM

To: 113 - Nada . AlShalawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Subject: Pending salary slip month of May 2022, salary of June 2022
Dear Nada,

Daffah retail & Bisan , Pending salary slip month of May 2022, For salary of June 2022.

Today received salary slip. Below list are pending.

Daffah- Retail - Pending

Payslip Pool

Emp 1D Mame Reason
1855 Ayed Mahammed Alhazm
Daffah- Bisan - Pending

Payslip Pool

Emp ID * Mame ¥ Reason #

1331 Ahmed Elbasuny halmy Ahmed

Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




